
Rowe Road Gas Main Bid Questions 
 

1. Can you please provide what the row is on Rowe Road? To be determined before work begins. 
 

2. What Kind of Pipe will be provided for installation? (Roll Pipe or Stick Pipe) Roll pipe 
 

3. Will the new main stay on the same side of Rowe Road? Yes 
 

4. Is there a pre-bid meeting? No 
 

5. Are there any more drawings available other than the overview map included in the bid package? 
No 

 
6. Can a map of the existing facilities within the scope of the project be supplied? No, they are not 

our utilities. 
 

7. It appears that the new main is intended to be run on the east side of Rowe rd. for the whole job, 
is this correct? No, the new main will go on the west side. Same side the old main is on. 

 
8. Who will handle relights for the services that will be tied over? City of Monroe 

 
9. Is there a list of services affected by the project and materials/sizes of the services? Yes, we will 

give service cards to the low bidder. 
 

10. What is the minimum depth expected under the creek crossings? Deep enough not to frack out in 
the creek. 

 
11. Is the 4x4 tie-in anticipated to be under the pavement? No. 

 
12. Will the project be permitted for lane closures? A lane closure will be needed for parts of the job. 

No. 
 

13. Will coiled pipe be utilized or stick pipe? Coil pipe 
 

14. Will ditch tape be required for this project where it is open-trenched? No, just tracer wire. 
 

15. Can EF Branch saddles be used or are inline tee’s going to be required at reg station tie-overs? 
Branch saddles is fine. 

 
16. Where will the materials be stored or picked up from? Here at the city yard. 

 
17. Where will the removed equipment need to be hauled to? (Reg stations and farm taps)? City yard. 

 
18. How do they qualify welders? No steel to weld. 

 
19. How do they qualify fusers? SRCS. OQ records are required for everyone working onsite. 

 


